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pil, from the same family, attending
the School.

ST. JOHN'S COLLEGE.
ST. JOHNS,

School established in 1820, and in-
corporated as a college in 1871,

A school was established at St
St. John by the Rev. John West, when
he came to the country in 1820. This
was continued and extended by the
Rev. Mr. James. At last the Rev.
J. McCallum, M. A, became head of it.
It now consisted both of a higher
school for boys and for young ladies.
Mr. McCallum died just as the first
Bishop of Rupert’s Land arrived in the
Province. He carried on the boys’
school under the name of St. John's
College for seven years, and for some
years he also had a ladies school. On
the arrival of the present Biskop of
Ruperts Land he endeavored to revive
the college. He found left behind by
his predecessor a small, but well-chosen
library and some buildings. The col-
lege classes vwere resumed on Nov, Ist
1866, the Bishop of Saskatchewan
being the Warden. St. John's College
has since then been gradually extended.
It is now incorporated, and closely con-
nected with another incorporated body,
the Dean and Canons of St. John's
Cathedral. Certain endowments have
been obtained, and statutes given
which can on'y be changed by the
joint action of the Diocesan Snyod of
Rupert’s Land and the Bishop.

The College has received the assent of
the Synod of Rupert’s Land for taking
advamage of the provision of the Act
of Parliament, founding the Univer-
sity of Manitoba. Arrangements have
been made for gianting the degrees of
B. D. and D. D.

The following are the present Coun-
cil and Officers of the College :
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Chancellor and Warden.—The Most
Reverend R. Machray, D. D., LL. D.,
chancellor of the University of Mani-
toba, fellow of Sidney College, Cam-
bridge, Bishop of Rupert’s Land and
Metiopolitan of Rupert’s Land.

The Council.—The Right Reverend
J. McLean, D. D., D. C. L., Bishop of
Saskatchewan ; the Right Rev. J.
Horden, D. D., Bishop of Moosonee ;
the Right Rev. W. C. Bompas, D. D.,
Bishop of Athabasca ; the Ven. A.
Cowley, B. D.. Archdeacon of Cuamber-
land ; the Hon. the Chief Justice of
Manitoba ; C. Inskter, high-sheriff of
the Provinee ; the Rev. Canon Gris-
dale, B. D. ; the Rev. Canon (’Meara,
M. A. ; the Rev. W. C. Pinkham ;
the Rev. O. Fortin, B. A.; the Hon.
John Norquay, M. P. P. ; the Rev. R.
Young, B. A. ; the Rev, 8. P. Matheson.

Theological Faculty for the Degrees
of B. D. and D. D.—The Theological
Professors : the Venerable Archdeacon
Cowley, B. D., Examiner in Homiletics
and Pastoral Theology ; the Rev. W.
C. Pinkham, Examiner in Ecclesiasti-
cal History and Liturgyology ; the Rev.
R. Young, B. A., Examiner in System-
atic Theology and Evidences ; the Rev.
0. Fortin, B. A., Examiner in Exeget-
ical Theology and Greek ; the Rev.
S. P. Matheson, Examiuet in Latin
and Hebrew,

The Colleye Board.—The Warden,
Professor Grisdale, Professor O’Meara,
Precentor Beck, Rev. S, P. Matheson,
R. Bourne fsq.

The College.—Professorof Systematic
Theology, the Rev. Canon Grisdale ;
Professor of Eeclesiastical History, the
Bishop of Rupert’s Land ; Professor of
Exegetical Theology, the Rev. Canon
O'Meara ; Lecturer in Music, Sidney
M. Lake, ;

Lectures in Classics, Mathematics,
English, Moral Philosophy and French,
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